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File #: 24-240 Agenda Date: 2/20/2024 Item #: 4.C.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: L. Keith Tomey lll, Fire Chief
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: February 20, 2024

PRESENTATION OF THE FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM WITH THE FIRE RESCUE
DEPARTMENT.

Recommended Action:
There is no recommended action required. This is a presentation of a program involving the Fire
Rescue Department and the FAU School of Medicine, EMS Fellowship program.

Background:

The Fire Rescue Department was approached by the FAU College of Medicine to engage in an EMS
Fellowship program. This will enhance our services by providing medical direction with our staff and
collaboration in education with the EMS Fellow. This relationship will further the medical care for the
patients that the department encounters and enrich the lives of the citizens of Delray Beach by
providing better trained personnel.

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
No funding required.

Timing of Request:
No time sensitivity.
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